WHATCOM COUNTY

Parks & Recreation
3373 Mount Baker Highway
Bellingham, WA 98226-7500

Michael G. McFarlane, Director
Christ Thomsen, Parks Operations Manager

MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
FROM: Christ Thomsen, Interim Director C&/:/)
DATE: August 8, 2022

RE: Everson Senior Activity Program Building Use Agreement

Enclosed is an interlocal agreement with the City of Everson for your review and signature.

Background and Purpose:
This long-standing arrangement outlines the terms and conditions for the County to use space at
Everson City Hall to run senior programming for seniors in the Everson area.

Funding Amount and Source:
The County reimburses the City of Everson $500 annually for the cost of utilities.

Differences from Previous Contracts

There are no changes from the last agreement — WCC 202111004. Prior agreements have been
for five-year terms. Due to uncertainties with the City regarding building space, we have
shortened the term to one year to allow flexibility.

If you have any questions, please contact me at ext. 5856

Thank you.



